
 

 
 
Memorandum 

To: ​ ​ The Historic Preservation Commission 

From:​ ​ Kyndal Sagers 

Date:​ ​ November 6, 2025 

Re:​ ​ SHPO Conference Overview 

 

 

Introduction 

 

Utah SHPO: The Utah State Historic Preservation Office held its annual conference in June this past year 

in Spring City, Utah. Springdale’s Historic Preservation Commissioner, Rich Levin, attended the 

conference, pinpointing several key takeaways, including the following: 

 

Embracing the Utah State Preservation Office  

●​ Giving the State Preservation Office a historical tour of Springdale and Zion National Park 

 

Creating a critical partnership with law enforcement  

●​ State laws for Historic Preservation and law enforcement 

○​ Utah Antiquities Act 

○​ National Historic Preservation Act (NHPA) 

 

Keynote speaker - Dr. Thomas Carter 

●​ Review Dr. Carter’s work “The Stories Buildings Tell” here: 

https://continuum.utah.edu/features/the-stories-buildings-tell/ 

 

Spring City is a great example of how historic preservation is conducted in Utah (see images below) 

 

https://continuum.utah.edu/features/the-stories-buildings-tell/


 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

The Utah Historic Preservation Tax Credit 

 

 



 

Utah Main Street 

 

 



 

Spring City Walking Tour 

 

 


